
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
Undergraduate Council 
Agenda for January 12th, 2009 

  
 
TO:  Members, Undergraduate Council 
 
FROM:  Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, January 12

th
, 2009, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the December 8
th
, 2008 meeting 

2. Announcements 

3. New course/curriculum proposals for assignment/discussion/approval 

a) Course Proposals 

 ANT4410 – Anthropology of American Culture (Butchart) 

 CHS2440 – General Chemistry for Engineers (Butchart) 

 CHS2440L – General Chemistry for Engineers Lab (Butchart) 

 COM3600 – Analyzing Culture & Media (Christensen) 

 COM4607 – Race & Gender in Popular Film & Television (Christensen) 

 GER3330 – German Languages & Culture through Film 

 REL3505 – History of Christianity 

b) New Minor/Certificate/Track/Concentration Changes 

 Finance Major/Minor changes 

4. Academic Policy Issues 

a) I grade policy discussion 

b) Testing and Final Exam policy changes 

5. New Business 

 

http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/misc/Finance%20Major%20and%20Minor%20Degree%20changes.pdf

